Re: Reprint permission
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PLOS Biology

Tue 09/07/2019 18:12

To: Mahen, Robert W J <r.mahen@imperial.ac.uk>

Dear Robert,

Thank you very much for your email, you are welcome to re-use the figures from your
previous PLOS article "Stable centrosomal roots disentangle to allow interphase centriole
independence”.

The article was published under a Creative Commons Attribution license (CC BY), further
information about the terms of the license can be found at:
http://journals.plos.org/plosbiology/s/content-license.

All of our articles are available (through our websites) for anyone to download, reuse,
reprint, modify, distribute, and/or copy so long as the original authors and source are
cited.

The appropriate citation is:

Mahen R (2018) Stable centrosomal roots disentangle to allow interphase centriole
independence. PLoS Biol 16(4): e2003998. https:// doi.org/10.1371/journal.pbio.2003998

Please let me know if you require any further assistance.

Best wishes,
Sofia
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From: Mahen, Robert W J [r.mahen@imperial.ac.uk]
Sent: 7/9/2019 9:05 AM

To: plosbiology@plos.org

Subject: Reprint permission



Dear PLOS Biology,

| would like to reproduce one image from a panel in the supplementary information of my
2018 PLOS Biology paper. | am writing a short methods paper, and | would like to use that
image as an example of data which can be obtained with that technique.

The paper is here:
https://journals.plos.org/plosbiology/article/file?
id=10.1371/journal.pbio.2003998&type=printable

And the image in question is one image contained in supplementary figure S6D here:
https://journals.plos.org/plosbiology/article/file?
type=supplementary&id=info:doi/10.1371/journal.pbio.2003998.s013

Could you please let me know how to go ahead and obtain permission for reprint?

Many thanks,
Robert



